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Adi Prasetyo

From: Sutikno Kidjan

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Rifai Kandong; Didik Prasetya Dwi Nugroho

Cc: Cahyo Kurniawan; Harry Santoso; Adi Prasetyo; Les Bertossi; Azwan Zamroni

Subject: RE: 773E Payload PT MUM 180118 Report + CONTINUE TO SAT PT MUM

Attachments: KTP Harry.jpg; KTP Sutikno.pdf; KTP Adi Prasetyo_.jpg

Pak Rifai, 
Attached our scan KTP. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Sutikno 
Customer Development - EM Dept. 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Northern Kal Division 
TU Kalimantan Area Office, 2nd Floor 
Jalan Jenderal Sudirman No. 848, Balikpapan 76114, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 542 762 810 Ext. 4156  •  Mobile: +62 8115451344 
sutikno.kidjan@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
 

From: Rifai Kandong  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:46 PM 
To: Didik Prasetya Dwi Nugroho 
Cc: Cahyo Kurniawan; Harry Santoso; Adi Prasetyo; Les Bertossi; Sutikno Kidjan; Azwan Zamroni 
Subject: RE: 773E Payload PT MUM 180118 Report + CONTINUE TO SAT PT MUM 
 
Dear Mas Didik, 
Mohon di bookingkan 3 pax dibawah ya dalam rangka solving payload problem dan lanjut SAT di PT MUM. 
 
Bocoran dari orang dalam tanggal-tanggal segitu agak lowong jadi kans untuk terbang lebih besar.  
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Mas Tikno, mungkin bisa di forward scan KTP dari penumpang di bawah? 
 
Terima Kasih 
 
Best Regards,  
  
 
Rifai Kandong 
Equipment Management 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Tango Delta Complex – KPC Site 
Sangatta, East Kalimantan 75611, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 549 22333 Ext. 118 •  Mobile: +62 811 591 5535 
IP Phone: (8549) 8401 
rifai.kandong@trakindo.co.id  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Sutikno Kidjan  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:09 PM 
To: Rifai Kandong 
Cc: Cahyo Kurniawan; Harry Santoso; Adi Prasetyo 
Subject: RE: 773E Payload PT MUM 180118 Report 
 
Pak Rifai, 
As discuss via phone,….. tolong arrange transport by air  
BPN – SGT : 30 JAN 18  = atas nama : Sutikno, Harry Santoso, Adi Prasetyo 
 
SGT – BPN : 01 Feb 18 = atas nama : Adi Prasetyo 
SGT – BPN : 03 FEB 18 = atas nama : Sutikno, Harry Santoso 
 
Semoga ada berita bagus, mengingat BPN – SGT – Kaubun : est 12 Jam perjalanan. Klo bisa ke SGT by air akan sangat membantu kami. 
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
 
 

From: Arief Rachman Abdurachman  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 2:29 PM 
To: Sutikno Kidjan; Harry Santoso; Muhammad Gunawan; Adi Prasetyo 
Cc: Bambang F Rianto; Rifai Kandong; Budi Prakoso; Basuki Sukarni; Andy Kastryanto; Samsul Arifin; Dennis Tolbok; Anri Bani; Andy Muhammad Hakim 
Subject: 773E Payload PT MUM 180118 Report 
 
Pak Tikno dan Team, 
Terlampir update CCR payload yang kemarin kami coba dan masih problem. 
Mohon dibantu dan support nya untuk bisa joint visit eke PT MUM. 
 
 
 
Terimakasih, 

 
Arief Rachman 
Equipment Management Dept. 
  
PT Trakindo Utama  
Northern Kalimantan Div. 
Tango Delta, Kompleks PT KPC 
Sangatta – East Kalimantan 75611, Indonesia 
Telp. 0549-51152  Ext. 139   
arief.abdurachman@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
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"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, 
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."  


